

ANIL CHHETRI

96-B DDA Flats ShahpurJat New Delhi-110049

+91 9716174976

www.anilchhetri.com
anilchhetri@yahoo.co.uk

Job Objective: Character Animator

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

10 years of experience in the field of animation, from cartoon to realistic, from Games to Movies. I can handle any given animation with minimum of supervision.

Apart from animation I can model and rig also.

Proficient in using Maya, 3ds Max, Photoshop.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Since May 2013 Freelance Animator

June2009-April2013 *Senior Animator* at Krayon Pictures Pune worked on Delhi Safari Movie.

Sep2008-May2009 *Senior Animator* at Big Animation Pune India worked on Little Krishna Series.

Feb2006-Aug2008 *Senior Animator* at Deadline Games Copenhagen Denmark worked on games like Total Overdose and Watchmen

Sep2005-Feb2006 *Animator* at Data Quest Hyderabad worked on projects like tak and mickey mouse.

Feb 2003- Aug2005 *Animator* at Moving Picture Company India ltd. Noida worked here on panchatantra tv series

EDUCATION

BCOM from Delhi University